FONDS A83

GRANDVIEW SCHOOL

AN INVENTORY OF ITS ARCHIVAL RECORDS HELD BY THE

MILLET & DISTRICT HISTORICAL SOCIETY

PREPARED BY

ALLISON EASTON

JANUARY 2021

This inventory was made possible through a generous contribution from the Young Canada Works at Building Careers in Heritage program implemented by the Department of Canadian Heritage.

Title: Dates: Phys. desc.: Bio / Admin History:	Grandview School fonds 1903-196?, 1992-1993 25 cm of textual records.—225 photographs. Grandview School (#941) was established in 1903, on the NE 11- 47-26-4, north of Watelet Lake. Between 1910 and 1912, the school closed due to a lack of students. In 1925, the school was moved to the southeast corner of Section 11. A new school building was built in 1940, and was in use until 1954. In 1960, the school was moved to Pipestone to be used for grade one students. In July of 1993, there was a Grandview School reunion for the students of 1904-1953.
Custodial History:	The records were received by donation from Jim Cargill in 2019.
Scope / Content:	The fonds consists of photographs of both the Grandview School Reunion and Grandview students and teachers, as well as Reunion planning materials, banners, ribbons, and teacher and student lists. The fond includes report cards, textbooks, and reflections on student experiences.
Title Source: Language: Restrictions: Finding Aids: Associated/ Related: Accruals:	Title based on content of fonds. The material is in English. There are no restrictions on access. File list available at the Archives. No further accruals are expected.
Record No.:	A83
Repository:	Millet and District Museum and Archives
Names:	Grand View School District #941
Topics:	Education